
 

 
 

Report No. 3445 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Executive Committee of Faculty Council (November 4, 2014) 
 Faculty Council (November 25, 2014) 
 
From: Professor Markus Bussmann 
 Chair, Engineering Graduate Education Committee (EGEC) 
 
Date: October 24, 2014  
 
Re: EGEC Information Report 
 
REPORT CLASSIFICATION 
 
This is a routine or minor policy matter that will be considered by the Executive Committee 
for approving and forwarding to Faculty Council for information.  
 
New Courses Approved 
 

AER521H Mobile Robotics and Perception 
DMI0610H Intelligent Manufacturing 
DMI1068H Managing Competitive Intelligence 
ECE1094H Mathematical Methods in Power Systems 
BME1462H Biological Image Analysis 
BME1471H Rehabilitation Engineering 
BME1472H Fundamentals of Neuromodulation Technology and Clinical Applications 
BME1473H Acquisition and Processing of Bioelectric Signals 
BME1464H Orthopaedic Biomechanics and Mechanics of Biomaterials 
APS1XXX The Science of Emotional Intelligence and its Application to Leadership 
APS1XXX Navigating Careers in a VUCA world (Volatile, Uncertain, Complex, 

Ambiguous) 
 
RECOMMENDATION/MOTION FOR FACTULY COUNCIL 
 
For information. 


